Communications Alabama, Florida Georgia

Workers of America Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi
District 3 North Carolina, South Carolina
AFL-CIO Tennessee, Puerto Rico

December 14, 2023

TO: AT&T SE LPs, Staff, and Secretaries

4100 Perimeter Park S.
Atlanta, GA 30341
Phone: (404) 296-5553
Fax: (404) 299-6165

FROM:  Billy O’Dell, Administrative Director to D3 Vice President

RE: 2024 BST Bargaining Slogan Memo

The 2024 CWA District 3 BellSouth Telecommunications Mobilization Team has recommended that
District 3 conduct a contest to solicit bargaining slogan suggestions for 2024 BST bargaining. This contest
will be open to all CWA District 3 members in good standing that are in the BST bargaining unit.

All submissions must be emailed to Joey Barker, District 3 Campaign Lead and project manager for the
2024 BST mobilization effort, at jbarker@cwa-union.org no later than January 15, 2024. The member

who submits the winning suggestion will win an Apple iPad and the announcement will be made in

February.
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